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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date April 8, 1968

Capt. R. A. COCHRAN, Homicide Division, Police Depart­
ment, Memphis, Tennessee, furnished the following information:

NOEL M. KELLEY, Secretary-Treasurer, Bond Welding 
Supply Company, 805 South Main Street, Memphis, residence 4563 
Windward Drive, Memphis, contacted the Memphis police Depart­
ment on April 7, 1968, and furnished the following information:

/KELLEY stated a salesman with Vulcan Binder and Cover 
Company/ Birmingham, Alabama, who identified himself as ROSfgE 
SMITH,/came to his office at Bond Welding Supply Company at 
trpproximate1y 1:00 p.m. April 4, 1968. SMITH requested to see 
the head of the company,and since this individual was out, he 
stated he would wait until the head of the company returned. 
IC LEY engaged SMITH in conversation, and during the conver­
sation, the subject of MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. came up. SMITH 
appeared to be a meek type of individual until KING’S name was 
brought up, and then a change came over him and he became emo- 
tionally excited. SMITH discussed how much harm and chaos KING 

' had caused in his hometown of Birmingham, and he spent approxi­
mately one hour downgrading KING.

During the conversation, SMITH advised KELLEY that 
he, SMITH, had a son age 17 and a daughter age 15 residing in 
Birmingham. SMITH also stated that when he was in Memphis he 
stayed at the Chisca Hotel and he goes with a cashier at the 
hotel.

SMITH remained in KELLEY’s office until between 2:15 
and 2:30 p.m., and when he left, he stated he was going to New 
Orleans, Louisiana.

KELLEY furnished the following description of SMITH:

Race white
Sex male
Age 36 to 38
Height 5’ 8” to 5’ 10”

--------------------------Hair-------------------------------- light—brown -or- sandy ,—&L.,,. »Ay--------------  
receding on sides and coming to point 
in middle of forehead

Qn 4/8/68______ at Memphis, Tennessee________ p^ # Memphis 44- 1987^^A-////

by SA GARY M. RAMSEY:LF__________________________ .Date, dictald JZ8/j£._____________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 
your agency; it and its ceptesue «ra not to he distributed outbid'* your agency.

Il in the property of th« fBl and is loaned to
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Dress dark brown suit with dark tie.

Capt. COCHRAN then went to the Chisca plaza Hotel, 
Main and Linden, Memphis, where he interviewed Miss DOTTIE 
WALTON, night auditor. WALTON stated that the records reflect 
ROSCOE C. SMITH JR., 2200 Marion Street, Birmingham, Alabama, 
registered at the hotel on April 1, 1968, and checked out of 
the hotel at 9:18 a.m. on April 4, 1968. Records reflect 
that SMITH was driving a Buick automobile with Alabama license 
1-85182 and was assigned to Room 636 at the Chisca Plaza Hotel.
The records ref^^^SMITE^^^his bill with American Express 
credit card # The bill reflected SMITH made
two local phone calls on April 2, 1968, and one local phone call 
on April 3, 1968, and did not reflect any long-distance tele­
phone calls.

Capt. COCHRAN furnished a business card reflecting 
the name ROSCOE SMITH, Sales Representative.; Vulcan Binder and 
Cover Company, which SMITH gave to KELLEY on April 4, 1968.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date April 8, 1968

Capt. R. A. COCHRAN, Homicide Division, Police Depart­
ment, Memphis, Tennessee, furnished the following information;

NOEL M. KELLEY, Secretary-Treasurer, Bond Welding 
Supply Company, 805 South Main Street, Memphis, residence 4563 
Windward Drive, Memphis, contacted the Memphis police Depart­
ment on April 7, 1968, and furnished the following information:

KELLEY stated a salesman with Vulcan Binder and Cover 
Company, Birmingham, Alabama; who identified himself as ROSCOE 
SMITH, came to his office at Bond Welding Supply Company at 
approximately 1:00 p.m. April 4, 1968. SMITH requested to see 
the head of the company,and since this individual was out, he 
stated he would wait until the head of the company returned. 
KELLEY engaged SMITH in conversation, and during the conver­
sation, the subject of MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. came up. SMITH 
appeared to be a meek type of individual until KING’S name was 
brought up, and then a change came over him and he became emo- 
tiona'ly excited. SMITH discussed how much harm and chaos KING 
had caused in his hometown of Birmingham, and he spent approxi­
mately one hour downgrading KING*

During the conversation, SMITH advised KELLEY that 
he, SMITH, had a son age 17 and a daughter age 15 residing in 
Birmingham. SMITH also stated that when he was in Memphis he 
stayed at the Chisca Hotel and he goes with a cashier at the 
hotel.

SMITH remained in KELLEY'S office until between 2;15 
and 2:30 p.m., and when he left, he stated he was going to New 
Orleans, Louisiana. -----

KELLEY furnished the following description of SMITH:

Race white
Sex male
Age 36 to 38
Height 5’ 8" to 5’ 10”

------------------- Hair--------------------------------Light -brown or—sandy,—sligh-tLy------------- 
receding on sides and comin0 to point 
in middle of forehead

On

by

4/8/68______ at Memphis, Tennessee

i'
SA GARY M. RAMSEYfLF__________________

File # Mempitis^^

Date dictated -4/18/68--------------------
Thia document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it end its rontenta are net to bp distrihoied outside y^ur agency.
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Dress dark brown suit v/ith dark tie.

Capt. COCHRAN then went to the Chisca Plaza Hotel, 
M^'n and Linden, Memphis, where he interviewed Miss DOTTIE 
WALTON, night auditor. WALTON stated that the records reflect 
ROSCOE C. SMITH JR., 2200 Marion Street, Birmingham, Alabama, 
registered at the hotel on April 1, 1968, and checked out of 
the hotel at 9:18 a.m. on April 4, 1968. Records re. .ct 
that SMITH was driving a Buick automobile with Alabama license 
1-85182 and was assigned to Room 636 at the Chisca plaza Hotel. 
The records reflect SMITH paid his bill with American Express 
credit card The bill reflected SMITH made
two local phone calls on April 2, 1968, and one local phone call 
on April 3, 1968, and did not reflect any long-distance tele­
phone calls.

Capt. COCHRAN furnished a business card reflecting 
the name ROSCOE SMITH, Sales Representative,' Vulcan Binder and 
Cover Company, which SMITH gave to KELLEY on April 4, 1968.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date—±±^

LEONARD HANCOCK, Manager, Holiday Inn, 980 South 
Third, Memphis, made available the guest registration card 
for the period April 1-7, 1968. A search of the cards was 
made for a JOHN VUILLARD and HARVEY LOWMEYER with negative 
results. The cards reflected that the following individuals 
stayed at the motel on the dates indicated and listed Ford 
automobiles and the indicated license numbers on the registra­
tion card:

CHARLES B. ADAMS 4/2/68
100 Cardinal Lake Drive 
Duluth, Georgia/ 
Ford 1651909 ^(Georgia)

W. J. WILLIAMS/ 4/1-5/68
377 Valley Brook Drive, NE
Atlanta, Georgia /
Ford AP-9573(Tennessee)

JOHN D. DIAL x 4/2-4/68(checked out 6:52
501 Berkshire Circle PM)
Clinton, Mississippi
Ford 31-38987 ^Alabama)
ANDREW FREEMAN*/ ’ 4/3-4/68
NAS, Millington /
1967 Ford JM-0720 ^Tennessee)

HUBERT E. CONTENCt /
Route 1, Box 107/
Welsh, Louisiana
Ford 292028/(Louisiana)

DOUG ROY 4/2-3/68
1548 Mapleton x
Dallas, Texas X ^
Ford LKF-414 (Texas) / -X—

On 4-8-68_____ at Memphis, Tennessee Fne # Memphis #44-1987-^

SAS GARY M. RAMSEY and
STEPHEN M. DARLINGTON GMR:FJ 4 q

by---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------Date dictated ———-------------- —-
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed Obtside your agency?
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KENNETH E. HUNT / 4/2/68
10425 Trask Drive// 
St. Louis, Misspuri 
Ford KHl-185/<Missouri)

ED R. HALE X 4/12/68
1008 South 32nd Street 
Birmingham, AlabampZ 
Ford 1A9 3961 ' (Alabama)

ROGER E. JACKSON X 4/2/68
Box 514 
Morrilton, Arkansas/ 
Mustang AOR-879 /^Arkansas)

JAMES M. KNIGHT*^ 
21076 N. 18th X
Nashville, Tennessee 
Ford GA-1780 /Tennessee)
MIKE J. MATCHEY^ 4/2-3/68
1502 Dauphine Street
Mobile, Alabama /
1966 Ford H-34466 Mississippi)
WALTER L. PRIDDY^ 4/3-4/68
130 Cardinal Drive 
Forrest City, Arkansas 
Ford AJA-623 .(Arkansas)
PHILIP W. CLEMMONS/^ 
2224 Bluff Road 
Birmingham, Alabama X
1968 Mustang A^-9577^Tennessee)

DECLAN HAUN / 4/5-6/68
515 Beleau 
Chicago, Illinois /
Ford AP-9 541/{Tennessee)
PHILLIP H. KNIGHT^ 4/5-6/68
501 KateStreet / 
Cyperas Cove,/Texas 
Ford FYG87 /(Texas)



ME #44-1987
GMR: 
3_

FJ

MICHAEL MAUNEY 4/5-6/68
439 W. Oakdale /
Chicago, Illinois
Ford AP 9541 ^(Tennessee)

EARNEST TAYLOR 4/4-6/68 (marked skip)
347 Laclede Street
Memphis, Tennessee /
Toro KW 8620 /(Tennessee)/ 
Gulf Credit Card^^|/

BURK UZZLE ^ 4/5/68 (in 1:29 PM, out
Route 1, Box 164- 4:04 PM, "Void")
West River, Maryland
Ford AP 9541 /(Tenhessee)

TODD W. READ 4/2-5/68
P. 0. Drawer 1734 
Atlanta?fGeorg^ahio 
Ford 205C D ^Ohio)
J. B. RICHARDSON ^ 4/1-3/68
P. 0. Box 29001
Atlanta, Georgia
Ford DV-4001 /(North Carolina)

LAYMON F. OCHOA/ 3/31-4/1/68
1302 Barrin
Memphis, Tennessee
Ford BV-1944 (Tennessee)

BV-4219 ^Tennessee)

Mr. HANCOCK stated that his motel does not use either
brown or green bedspreads.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

A
4-9-68Date ___________

LEONARD HANCOCK, Manager, Holiday Inn, 980 South 
Third, Memphis, made available the guest registration card 
for the period April 1-7, 1968. A search of the cards was 
made for a JOHN WILLARD and HARVEY LOWMEYER with negative 
results. The cards reflected that the following individuals 
stayed at the motel on the dates indicated and listed Ford 
automobiles and the indicated license numbers on the registra­
tion card:

CHARLES B. ADAMS 4/2/68
100 Cardinal Lake Drive
Duluth, Georgia
Ford 1651909 (Georgia)

W. J. WILLIAMS 4/1-5/68
377 Valley Brook Drive, NE
Atlanta, Georgia 
Ford AP-9573(Tennessee)

JOHN D. DIAL 4/2-4/68(checked out 6:52
501 Berkshire Circle ' PM)
Clinton, Mississippi 
Ford 31-38987 (Alabama)

ANDREW FREEMAN 4/3-4/68
NAS, Millington
1967 Ford JM-0720 (Tennessee)

HUBERT E. CONTENCT
Route 1, Box 107
Welsh, Louisiana
Ford 292028 (Louisiana)

DOUG ROY 4/2-3/68
1548 Mapleton
Dallas, Texas
Ford LKF-414 (Texas)

On 4-8-68______at Memphis, Tennessee

SAS GARY M. RAMSEY md -X?
STEPHEN M. DARLINGTON GMR:FJ

File # Memphis M4-1987-^.ji,<7

n 4 j 4-9-68Date dictated---------------------------------------
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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KENNETH E. HUNT 4/2/68
10425 Trask Drive 
St. Louis, Missouri 
Ford KH1-185 (Missouri)

ED R. HALE 4/12/68
1008 South 32nd Street 
Birmingham, Alabama 
Ford 1A9 3961 (Alabama)

ROGER E. JACKSON 4/2/68
Box 514 
Morrilton, Arkansas 
Mustang AOR-879 (Arkansas)

JAMES M. KNIGHT 
21076 N. 18th 
Nashville, Tennessee 
Ford GA-1780 (Tennessee)

MIKE J. MATCHEY , 4/2-3/68
1502 Dauphine Street 
Mobile, Alabama 
1966 Ford H-34466 (Mississippi)

WALTER L. PRIDDY 4/3-4/68
130 Cardinal Drive 
Forrest City, Arkansas 
Ford AJA-623 (Arkansas)

PHILIP W. CLEMMONS 
2224 Bluff Road 
Birmingham, Alabama 
1968 Mustang AP-9577 (Tennessee)

DECLAN HAUN 4/5-6/68
515 Beleau 
Chicago, Illinois 
Ford AP-9541 (Tennessee)

PHILLIP H. KNIGHT 4/5-6/68
501 KateStreet 
Cyperas Cove, Texas 
Ford FYG87 (Texas)

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



ME #44-1987
GMR:FJ
3_

MICHAEL MAUNEY 
439 W. Oakdale 
Chicago, Illinois 
Ford AP 9541 (Tennessee)

EARNEST TAYLOR 
347 Laclede Street 
Memphis, Tennessee 
Toro KW 8620 (Tennessee) 
Gulf Credit Card

BURK UZZLE
Route 1, Box 164 
West River, Maryland 
Ford AP 9541 (Tennessee)

TODD W. READ
P. O. Drawer 1734
A11a nt S y:Georgi a h io 
Ford 205C D (Ohio)

J. B. RICHARDSON
P. 0. Box 29001 
Atlanta, Georgia 
Ford DV-4001 (North Carolina)

LAYMON F. OCHOAA 
1302 Barrin 
Memphis, Tennessee 
Ford BV-1944 (Tennessee)

BV-4219 (Tennessee)

4/5-6/68

4/4-6/68 (marked skip)

4/5/68 (in 1:29 PM, out 
4:04 PM, ’’Void”)

4/2-5/68

4/1-3/68

3/31-4/1/68

Mr. HANCOCK stated that his motel does not use either 
brown or green bedspreads.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1
Date _^±^______________

FRANK ANTHAMATTEN, Manager, Travelodge,, 180 E. H. 
Crump Boulevard, Memphis, made available the guest registra­
tion cards for the period April 1-7, 1968. A search of 
the cards was made for JOHN WILLARD and HARVEY LOWMEYER 
with negative results. The cards reflected that the following 
individuals registered in the motel on the dates indicated 
and listed Ford automobiles reflecting indicated license
numbers:

K. W. TERRY z 
706 Clio Street 
Warren, Arkansas

4/2/68

G. D. THOMPSON

1966 Ford AOV 948 (Arkansas)

5501 Dreber Lane (perhaps Dreker)
4/2/68

Little Rock
1965 Ford

:, Arkansas
ATC 120/(Arkansas)

JOHN 
2212

H. SCHAFFNER z 
Chickering Lane

3/31 4/3/68

Nashville, Tennesse^
1967 Ford EE-7161/ (Tennessee)

CLAUDE R. ROUX 
13505 Shahan 
Dallas, Texas

4/4/68

1967

G.D.
5501

Ford 47-7514%(Alabama)

THOMPSON 
Dreker Lane

4/3/68 
before

Little Rock, Arkansas
1965 Ford ATC 120/(Arkansas)

(in and out 
staying)

CHARLES H. BAKER 
1076 Texas
Memphis, Tennessee

4/3/68 (In and out, two 
in party)

1964 Ford (Tennessee)

On 4-8-68^__ at Memphis, Tennessee

SAS GARY M. RAMSEY and
by STEPHEN M. DARLINGTON GMR:FJ

File # J^ #44-1987^ ^>/{^

Date dictated /"-——

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the EBI. It is the property of tho EBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



ME 
2

#44-1987

Rev. ROBERT L. WHITEHEAD-
1025 George 
Peoria, Illinois
1955 Ford

(In and out 4/5/68

Mr. ANTHAMATTEN advised that all bedspreads used at 
his motel have the word. Trave lodge; embroidered on them in 
large letters.



. FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date ■ 4-9-68_______________

FRANK ANTHAMATTEN, Manager, Trave lodge;, 180 E. H. 
Crump Boulevard, Memphis, made available the guest registra­
tion cards for the period April 1-7, 1968. A search of 
the cards was made for JOHN WILLARD and HARVEY LOWMEYER 
with negative results. The cards reflected that the following 
individuals registered in the motel on the dates indicated 
and listed Ford automobiles reflecting indicated license 
numbers:

K. W. TERRY
706 Clio Street
Warren, Arkansas
1966 Ford AOV 948 (Arkansas)

4/2/68

G. D. THOMPSON 4/2/68
5501 Dreber Lane (perhaps Dreker) 
Little Rock, Arkansas
1965 Ford ATC 120 (Arkansas)

JOHN H. SCHAFFNER
2212 Chickering Lane 
Nashville, Tennessee
1967 Ford EE-7161 (Tennessee)

3/31 - 4/3/68

CLAUDE R. ROUX 
13505 Shahan 
Dallas, Texas 
1967 Ford 47-7514 (Alabama)

4/4/68

G.D. THOMPSON 
5501 Dreker Lane 
Little Rock, Arkansas 
1965 Ford ATC 120 (Arkansas)

4/3/68 
before

(in and out 
staying) --

CHARLES H. BAKER
1076 Texas
Memphis, Tennessee 
1964 Ford - (Tennessee)

4/3/68 (In and out, two 
in party)

On 4-8-68________ at Memphis, Tennessee__________ piie # _Meay)his_#44-l^^

SAS GARY M. RAMSEY^ and^’/T?

by STEPHEN M. DARLINGTON GMR:FJ_______________ Datc dictated 4-9-68_____________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Rev. ROBERT L. WHITEHEAD (In and out 4/5/68
1025 George
Peoria, Illinois 
1955 Ford

Mr. ANTHAMATTEN advised that all bedspreads used at
his motel have the word. Trave lodges embroidered on them in 
large letters.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 4/9/68

Mr. RALPH MEREDITH CARPENTER/4844 Durbin Street,
Salesman, YorlTTrnis Company oh “Main Street in Memphis, was 
shown the following pictures of individuals who may 
physically resemble the individual to whom CARPENTER sold 
a pair of Bushnell binoculars on April 4, 1968, at the 
York Arms store, 162 S. Main Street. CARPENTER advised 
that none of them appeared to him to be identical with the 
individual who bought from him a pair of Bushnell 7 x 35 
binoculars in the afternoon of April 4, 1968:

JOHN HUBEART WILLARD,,^ 
photo taken April 5, 1968;

DAVID ARLEN HATMACHER,/ 
FBI # 596 625 D, 
photo taken June 8, 1965;
AC IE LAWRENCE/^ 

319 Baxter Street, 
Covington, Tennessee, 
photo taken November 17, 1966;

WILLIAM JOSEPH LEHMEYER/ 
Army Serial # 37795648, 
photo taken March, 1968;

ROBERT BOLIVAR DE PUGH,/
FBI # 1798E, 
date*, photo taken unknown;

WALTER PATRICK PEYSON,/ 
FBI # 478 437 F, 
photo taken November, 1966;

EMIL MATALIK, 
date photo taken unknown.

On ^9^ , Memphis, Tennesseeax —._____ ME 44-1987

SA RALPH J. LIEWER /bbs t A J 4/9/68------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ Date dictated---------------
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside ynut tutSney.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

4FDJ02 (R»t. 015-641

Date —4/10/68_________ ___

STEVEN LEW, Inkeeper, Holiday Inn of America, 
3728 Lamar Avenue, Memphis, Tennessee, advised that his
records reflect the following information:regarding persons 
registering at this Holiday Inn and description of their cars:

Name

HENRY BOYETTE

Registration 

4/3 - 4/4/68

Automobile

819 Harrison Street
Ford, Mississippi^ 
license M-5297,/

Tupelo, Mississippi/

GEORGE A. BALOGH/ 4/216 ^/6/68n
14816 Clifton BoulevaUdulo

Ford, 
LD 448

license

Lockwood, Ohio

THEODORE E. DEDERICK'4/4 -
10001 Collette Avenue
Granada Hills, California

HARRYY A. EDGE ^ 4/4 -
8179 Rugby Avenue 
Birmingham, Alabama
ROY R. LOGANl/^ 4/4 -

Houlka, Mississippi;
employed at Chickasaw 
County Sheriff’s Office
J. H. LOVE / 4/1 -

^5440 Joyce Drive
^ Forest Park, Georgia,

FRANK J. IC MAHON' 4/1 -
4079 Nevado Trail /
Atlanta, Georgia /

- LARRY H. MILLER / 4/3 -
19500 Cherry Hill Lane

—Southfields-Michigan------

4/6/68

4/5/68

4/6/68

4/5/68

4/2/68

4/5/68

Ford, Arkansas / 
license AAV054/

Ford, Alabama 
license 1-A97887

1968 Ford,/
Tennessee/license 
BE 6980

Ford, license 
G1115417 /

Ford, Georgi a / 
license 17355Z

Ford, Tennessee 
license AP 8594/

On 4/9/68______at Memphis, Tennessee

SA STEPHEN M. DARLINGTON and 
by SA JOHN W. BAUER JWB/peh_________

-File # Memphis _ . 44-1987nJ/J?- g-^l

This dtm^lhl* ^iW KCGmni^ntiMXnB ^^ conpluflienB of Iho FW, It In HiP pr»i|W»y nf Hit* FBI «n^ th iHiW'i ’
jfaw ««»rhvV: It iGLi HH iLTh.lfl/ HB* Mhl »u IV HlMvjhWt'd QU<f*M« your HFenoy.
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Name Registration

ROBERT A. MURRAY 1/ 4/2 - 4/3/68
1213 Druid Hills 
Tuscaloosa, Alabama

R. F. NASH / 4/1 - 4/4/68
5190 Norman Boulevard

Automobile

College Park, Georgia

J. J. TERARES./ 4/2 - 4/4/68
Post Office Box 853
No. 4 Sheryl Drive
East St. Louis,/Illinois
J. E. PULLEN^ 4/1-4/4/68
6724 Darden Place

- Ford, Alabama 
license, number 
unknown 

Ford, Georgia 
license 1-31573

Ford, license 
RA 97411/

Nashville, Tennessee 
/

DURELL RUFFIN / 
2658 Palifiax Drive

1967 Ford, Tennes; 
license JH 0768 /

4/1 - 4/2/68

Atlanta, Georgia
GERALD J. ROONEY^ 4/1 - 4/5/68
7201 North Illinois Street 
Indianapolis, Indiana/

CHARLES B. ADAMS / 4/4 - 4/8/68

Ford, Mississippi 
license 701668/

Ford, Tennessee 
license AP 8688

100 Cardinal Lane Drive
Duluth, Georgia , '

JAMES B. NEEL/ 4/4 - 4/5/68 
121 Muse

Ford, Georgia 
license 16J1909

Jackson, Tennessee

Ford, Tennessee 
license SD72471

LEW further advised that he has no record of a 
bedspread being stolen from this Holiday Inn within the 
past two or three weeks. His records do not show that 
any guest registered at the motel using the name JOHN WILLARD 
or HARVEY LOWMEYER for the months of March and April, 1968.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date -4/10/68____________

STEVEN LEW, Inkeeper, Holiday Inn of America, 
3728 Lamar Avenue, Memphis, Tennessee, advised that his 
records reflect the following information:regarding persons 
registering at this Holiday Inn and description of their cars:

Name Registration Automobile

HENRY BOYETTE 4/3 - 4/4/68
819 Harrison Street 
Tupelo, Mississippi

Ford, Mississippi 
license M-5297

GEORGE A, BALOGH 4/21- 4/6/68n
14816 Clifton Boulevardulo 
Lockwood, Ohio

Ford, license 
LD 448

THEODORE E. DEDERICK 4/4 - 4/6/68 
10001 Collette Avenue 
Granada Hills, California

Ford, Arkansas 
license AAV054

HARRYY A. EDGE 4/4 - 4/5/68
8179 Rugby Avenue 
Birmingham, Alabama

Ford, Alabama 
license 1-A97887

ROY R. LOGAN 4/4 - 4/6/68
Houlka, Mississippi;
employed at Chickasaw
County Sheriff’s Office

1968 Ford, 
Tennessee license 
BE 6980

J. H. LOVE 4/1 - 4/5/68
5440 Joyce Drive 
Forest Park, Georgia

Ford, license 
G1115417

FRANK J. MC MAHON 4/1 - 4/2/68
4079 Nevado Trail 
Atlanta, Georgia

Ford, Georgia 
license 17355

LARRY H. MILLER 4/3 - 4/5/68
19500 Cherry Hill Lane 
Southfield, Michigan--------------------

Ford, Tennessee 
license AP 8594

On 4/9/68_____ at Memphis, Tennessee_________ File # Memphis 44-1987^uK'-X>~k26
SA STEPHEN M. DARLINGToPs^

by -SA^ISHNJW.^Bma^ ____ ____ .Date dictated J^OL__^
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FW* It is th? prape,^ h? the FPI and ih iaapaa *P 
WW HteohcV: It Wd Uh cx^unU mu hm (h Iw diM+ihwpd outside your agency.
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Name Registration

ROBERT A. MURRAY 4/2 - 4/3/68 
1213 Druid Hills
Tuscaloosa, Alabama

R. F. NASH 4/1 - 4/4/68
5190 Norman Boulevard
College Park, Georgia

J. J. TERARES 4/2 - 4/4/68
Post Office Box 853
No. 4 Sheryl Drive
East St. Louis, Illinois

J. E. PULLEN 4/1-4/4/68
6724 Darden Place
Nashville, Tennessee

DURELL RUFFIN 4/1 - 4/2/68
2658 Palifex Drive
Atlanta, Georgia

GERALD J. ROONEY 4/1 - 4/5/68 
7201 North Illinois Street
Indianapolis, Indiana

CHARLES B. ADAMS 4/4 - 4/8/68 
100 Cardinal Lane Drive
Duluth, Georgia

JAMES B. NEEL 4/4 - 4/5/68
121 Muse
Jackson, Tennessee

Automobile

Ford, Alabama 
license, number 
unknown

Ford, Georgia 
license 1-31573

Ford, license 
RA 97411

1967 Ford, Tennessee 
license JH 0768

Ford, Mississippi 
license 701668

Ford, Tennessee 
license AP 8688

Ford, Georgia 
license 16J1909

Ford, Tennessee 
license SD72471

LEW further advised that he has no record of a 
bedspread being stolen from this Holiday Inn within the 
past two or three weeks. His records do not show that 
any guest registered at the motel using the name JOHN WILLARD 
or HARVEY LOWMEYER for the months of March and April, 1968.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date -4/10/68—___ 
1 /

Mrs. ERINL KESTERSON./n82 Kimball Cove, Memphis, 
Tennessee, furnishedtheioTTowlng information:

She advised that she has been a widow for over 
20 years and lives alone at the above address. She also 
stated that she was the owner of a 1967 Ford Mustang, white 
in color, and that in addition to herself the only other 
person who drives this vehicle is Mr. SAM P. MAURY, Assistant 
Manager at St. Clair’s Restaurant, 717 North White Station 
Road, Memphis, Tennessee, where she is employed as a waitress. 
She advised that she has been employed at St. Clair’s for 
approximately 10 to 12 years.

Mrs. KESTERSON also stated that on Thursday, April 4, 
1968, she did not go to work until 4:00 P.M. and that prior to 
that time her Mustang had been parked in her driveway all day. 
She stated that she arrived at work at approximately 4:00 P.M. 
and that the management decided to close the restaurant early 
that evening in view of the fact that Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, 
JR., had been killed. She stated the decision was made at 
about 9:00 P.M. that evening by Mr. JACK ST. CLAIR, the owner 
of the restaurant, to close and that he approached her and 
suggested that he drive her car to his house that evening 
since it was a white Mustang and it was his understanding that 
the authorities were looking for such a car in connection with 
the killing. He also suggested that she leave it ht his house 
that evening, and he did not want her going home alone in her 
car.

She stated that Mr. ST. CLAIR, Mr. SAM MAURY, and 
herself left the restaurant sometime between 9:30 and 10:00 
P.M. that evening with Mr. ST. CLAIR driving either his 
Mercury or station wagon followed by Mr. MAURY driving Mrs. 
KESTERSON’s Mustang, who in turn was followed by Mrs. KESTERSON 
driving SAM MAURY’s Rambler. She stated they left St. Clair’s 
Restaurant and proceeded south on White Station Road crossing 
Poplar Avenue proceeding to Park Avenue. She stated they then 
made a left turn on Park Avenue and a right turn on a street 
she could not recall and then turned onto Edenshire Cove where

On 4/9/68_______ at Memphis, Tennessee________Fye # Memphis 44-1987 ~Az/A A X^z
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Mr. ST. CLAIR's residence is located.

She further advised that she was then driven home 
by Mr. MAURY and that Mr. MAURY picked her up about 4:00 or 
5:00 P.M. the next day, which was Friday, April 5, 1968, 
and brought her over to the ST. CLAIR home where she picked 
up her car.

Mrs. KESTERSON displayed State of Tennessee 
Owner's Identification Card Title No. 12099481 which re­
flected that a 1967 Ford Mustang, VIN 7F01T148481, was 
purchased on May 5, 1967, by ERIN KESTERSON, 1382 Kimball / 
Cove, Memphis, Tennessee, 38114, and that the lien holder 
to this vehicle was the Continental Investment Corporation, 
2724 Union Extended, Memphis, Tennessee, 38112.

She further stated that on April 4, 1968, after 
she arrived at work at 4:00 P.M. she parked her vehicle in 
the Cloverleaf Shopping Center in which is located the 
St. Clair Restaurant, and to her knowledge the car was parked 
in the same location that evening. She did state, however, 
that she has a bad habit of not locking her car and recalls 
that her vehicle was not locked that evening although she did 
take the keys with her• She advised that she was pretty sure 
that no one had used her vehicle that evening.

J
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date __JZ12/?8______________

Mrs. ERIN KESTERSON, 1382 Kimball Cove, Memphis, 
Tennessee, furnished the following information:

She advised that she has been a widow for over 
20 years and lives alone at the above address. She also 
stated that she was the owner of a 1967 Ford Mustang, white 
in color, and that in addition to herself the only other 
person who drives this vehicle is Mr. SAM P. MAURY, Assistant 
Manager at St. Clair’s Restaurant, 717 North White Station 
Road, Memphis, Tennessee, where she is employed as a waitress. 
She advised that she has been employed at St. Clair’s for 
approximately 10 to 12 years.

Mrs. KESTERSON also stated that on Thursday, April 4, 
1968, she did not go to work until 4:00 P.M. and that prior to 
that time her Mustang had been parked in her driveway all day. 
She stated that she arrived at work at approximately 4:00 P.M. 
and that the management decided to close the restaurant early 
that evening in view of the fact that Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, 
JR., had been killed. She stated the decision was made at 
about 9:00 P.M. that evening by Mr. JACK ST. CLAIR, the owner 
of the restaurant, to close and that he approached her and 
suggested that he drive her car to his house that evening 
since it was a white Mustang and it was his understanding that 
the authorities were looking for such a car in connection with 
the killing. He also suggested that she leave it at his house 
that evening, and he did not want her going home alone in her 
car.

She stated that Mr. ST. CLAIR, Mr. SAM MAURY, and 
herself left the restaurant sometime between 9:30 and 10:00 
P.M. that evening with Mr. ST. CLAIR driving either his 
Mercury or station wagon followed by Mr. MAURY driving Mrs. 
KESTERSON’s Mustang, who in turn was followed by Mrs. KESTERSON 
driving SAM MAURY’s Rambler. She stated they left St. Clair’s 
Restaurant and proceeded south on White Station Road crossing 
Poplar Avenue proceeding to Park Avenue. She stated they then 
made a left turn on Park Avenue and a right turn on a street 
she could not recall and then turned onto Edenshire Cove where
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Mr. ST. CLAIR9s residence is located.

She further advised that she was then driven home 
by Mr. MAURY and that Mr. MAURY picked her up about 4:00 or 
5:00 P.M. the next day, which was Friday, April 5, 1968, 
and brought her over to the ST. CLAIR home where she picked 
up her car.

Mrs. KESTERSON displayed State of Tennessee 
Owner’s Identification Card Title No. 12099481 which re­
flected that a 1967 Ford Mustang, VIN 7F01T148481, was 
purchased on May 5, 1967, by ERIN KESTERSON, 1382 Kimball 
Cove, Memphis, Tennessee, 38114, and that the lien holder 
to this vehicle was the Continental Investment Corporation 
2724 Union Extended, Memphis, Tennessee, 38112.

She further stated that on April 4, 1968, after 
she arrived at work at 4:00 P.M. she parked her vehicle in 
the Cloverleaf Shopping Center in which is located the 
St. Clair Restaurant, and to her knowledge the car was parked 
in the same location that evening. She did state, however,
that 
that 
take 
that

she has a bad habit 
her vehicle was not 
the keys with her. 
no one had used her

of not locking her car and recalls 
locked that evening although she did 
She advised that she was pretty sure 
vehicle that evening.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date -4/10/68_______________

Mrs. ELOISE HAWKINS, Secretary to the Clerk, Shelby 
County Court Clerk’s Office, Auto License Division, Memphis, 
Tennessee, furnished the following information:

She stated that her records indicate that Tennessee 
license BP-6907 was issued to an EREN KESTERSON, 1382 Kimball 
Cove, Memphis, Tennessee, for a 1967 Ford Mustang, two-door 
sedan, VIN 7F01T148481. She further advised that her records 
reflect that this vehicle was purchased on May 5, 1967, and 
that the above license was purchased on May 8, 1967.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 4/10/68

WALTER WILLIAMS, Manager, Chisca Plaza Hotel, 272 South 
Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee, furnished the following information:

He has known ROSCOE SMITH, JR., for approximately 7-8 
years during which time SMITH has been a guest of the hotel for a 
3-4 day period every other month. He advised that SMITH was 
last registered at the hotel for the period April 1, 1968 - April 
4, 1968. He further stated SMITH is a salesman for the Vulcan 
Binding and Cover Company, Birmingham, Alabama, and resides with 
his, SMITH’S, wife and two children in Birmingham.

WILLIAMS stated he had talked with SMITH for an extended 
period of time on numerous occasions over the past eight years and 
during these conversations SMITH had never been outspoken con­
cerning racial problems or concerning MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. He 

advised that he had breakfast with SMITH at the hotel on either 
April 2 or 3, 1968 and had talked with SMITH for an extended period 
of time.. He stated that SMITH did not bring up the subject of the 
racial problems in Memphis and did not mention MARTIN LUTHER KING, 
JR., during this conversation. He said SMITH had had muscular 
sclerosis a number of years ago and he limped noticeably when he 
walked.

WILLIAMS furnished the following description of SMITH:

Race
Sex
Age
Height 
Weight 
Hair

Characteristics 
Occupation

Marital status 
Children

White
Male 
38 - 39 
5’11’ - 6’ 
170
Light brown, crew cut
Walks with limp
Salesman, Vulcan Binding and 
Cover Company, Birmingham, 
Alabama

Married
Two, one boy and one girl.

On 4/9/68 at Memphis, Tennessee_______ pne # Memphis 44-1987^4^/
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Date 4/10/68

WALTER WILLIAMS, Manager, Chisca Plaza Hotel, 272 South 
Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee, furnished e following information:

He has known ROSCOE SMITH, J for approximately 7-8; 
years during which time SMITH has been a guest of the hotel for a j ; 
3-4 day period every other month. He advised that SMITH was i : 
last registered at the hotel for the period April 1, 1968 - April 
4, 1968. He further stated SMITH is a salesman for the Vulcan 
Binding and Cover Company, Birmingham, Alabama, and resides with 
his, SMITH'S, wife and two children in Birmingham.

WILLIAMS stated he had talked with SMITH for an extended - 
period of time on numerous occasions over the past eight years and 
during these conversations SMITH had never been outspoken con­
cerning racial problems or concerning MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. He 

advised that he had breakfast with SMITH at the hotel on either 
April 2 or 3, 1968 and had talked with SMITH for an extended period 
of time.. He stated that SMITH did not bring up the subject of the 
racial problems in Memphis and did not mention MARTIN LUTHER KING, 
JR., during this conversation. He said SMITH had had muscular 
sclerosis a number of years ago and he limped noticeably when he 
walked. •

WILLIAMS furnished the following description of SMITH

Race 
Sex 
Age 
Height 
Weight 
Hair 

Characteristics
Occupation

White 
Male 
38 - 39
5'11° 
170 
Light 
Walks

6r

brown, crew cut 
with limp

On _4Z9Z6&

Marital status 
Children

Salesman, Vulcan Binding and 
Cover Company, Birmingham, 
Alabama

Married
Two, one boy and one girl.

at Memphis, Tennessee
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Date 4/10/68

WILLIAM WALLER, Public Relations, Chisca Plaza Hotel, 
272 South Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee, furnished the following 
information:

He knew ROSCOE SMITH when he saw him and had spoken to 
SMITH on numerous occasions over the past 3-4 years during 
which time SMITH had been a guest of the hotel frequently. He 
advised that he had never talked with SMITH for an extended 
period of time and could furnish no background information con­
cerning SMITH. He further stated that the last time he saw 
SMITH in the hotel was the morning of April 2, 1968, when he 
observed SMITH eating in the restaurant of the hotel; however, 
he did not talk to SMITH at this time.

He furnished the following description of SMITH

Race 
Sex 
Age 
Height 
Weight 
Complexion 
Hair 
Occupation

White 
Male 
40 - 42 
5’10” - 6’ 
170 - 175 
Medium
Light brown, crew cut 
Salesman.

On^Z^ at Memphis, Tennessee File # Memphis 44-1987^^^
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

■HAlUWi' *

na^ 4/10/68

WILLIAM WALLER, Public Relations, Chisca Plaza Hotel, 
272 South Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee, furnished the following
information: ■ i

He knew ROSCOE §MITH4hen he saw him and had spoken to ! 
SMITH on numerous occasfois over the past 3-4 years during }, 
which time SMITH had been a guest of the hotel frequently. He 
advised that he had never talked with SMITH for an extended 
period of time and could furnish no background information con­
cerning SMITH. He further stated that the last time he saw 
SMITH in the hotel was the morning of April 2, 1968, when he 
observed SMITH eating in the restaurant of the hotel; however, 
hejdid not talk to SMITH at this time.

He furnished the following description of SMITH

On 4/9/68

Race 
Sex 
Age 
Height 
Weight 
Complexion 
Hair 
Occupation

\

White 
Male

I ,40 - 42
* 5’10” - 6*----- 
1 170 - 175

,, Medium
’a Light brown, crew cut 

; Salesman. /• * . ?

.V^iwv:_____
•tlAUkW . x>

at Memphis, Tennessee File # Memphis 44-1987-J^^
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

Date 4/10/68

DOYLE BROWN, Sales Department, Plough, Inc., 3022 Jackson 
Avenue, Memphis, Tennessee, furnished the following information:

ROSCOE SMITH, JR., who is a salesman for the Vulcan 
Binding and Cover Company, Birmingham, Alabama, contacted him 
regularly in connection with binders and covers that he, BROWN, 
was buying for Plough, Inc. He had met with and talked to SMITH 
for extended periods of time on numerous occasions; however, 
their conversations mainly pertained to the design of the binders 
and covers which he was purchasing from SMITH. He stated he had 
never heard SMITH express an opinion concerning the racial 
problem nor had he ever heard SMITH mention MARTIN LUTHER KING, 
JR. He advised that he noticed SMITH was limping the last time 
he was at Plough, Inc., which was approximately two months ago; 
however, he had never noticed SMITH limp before this time.

BROWN furnished the following description of SMITH

Race 
Sex 
Age 
Height 
Weight 
Complexion 
Build 
Hair

White 
Male 
40-45 
6’ - 6’ir, 
180 - 185 
Medium 
Medium 
Brown-sandy, long crew cut 

combed straight back.

On 4/9/68 at Memphis, Tennessee
SA GARY M. RAMSE/C-

by Sft-THOMAS 0, RQNAN;GMR:cja
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FD«30t (Ree. 4-1S-M)

Date 4/10/68

DOYLE BROWN, Sales Department, Plough, Inc., 3022 Jackson
Avenue, Memphis, Tennessee, furnished the following information: 

ROSCOE SMITH, JR./who is a salesman for the Vulcan-
Binding and Cover Company, Birmingham, Alabama, contacted him 
regularly in connection with binders and covers that he, BROWN, ”it
was buying for Plough, Inc. He had met with and talked to SMITH p
for extended periods of time on numerous occasions; however, r
their conversations mainly pertained to the design of the binders \ 
and covers which he was purchasing from SMITH. He stated he had

. never heard SMITH express an opinion concerning the racial 
problem nor had he ever heard SMITH mention MARTIN LUTHER KING, »
JR. He advised that he noticed SMITH was limping the last time
he was at Plough, Inc., which was approximately two months ago; ’ I, 
however, he had never noticed SMITH limp before this time.’ ;? J.

BROWN furnished the following description of SMITH: > ; ; v^ {

Race '<y,.^^ - • ' • |
Sex ’ ' //'^/.V’^'."'’ Male - •• . ••.</-!'-': ’/I
Age J S . 40-45 . j
Height • 6’ - 6’1L • -
Weight ■ ^^^ . . 4. ‘ ‘
Complexion c' /«- Medium
Build .<'u y^y^'.^?^: : Medium
Hair / ^m^a**^^ Brown-sandy, long crew cut, ' . ;

combed straight back. ,■ . ^

r

> clCLJ „
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -._....

Date 4/10/68___________

JETTIE D. BOWEN, JR., Purchasing Agent, Plough, Inc., 
3022 Jackson Avenue, Memphis, Tennessee, furnished the following 
information:

ROSCOE SMITH is a salesman for Vulcan Binding and 
Cover Company, Birmingham, Alabama, and calls on Plough, Inc., 
every other month. He stated he knew SMITH when he saw him; 
however, he had never talked to SMITH for any period of time 
and SMITH usually dealed directly with DOYLE BROWN, Sales 
Department, Plough, Inc. He further stated he could furnish 
no background information concerning SMITH.

He furnished the following description of SMITH:

Race White
Sex Male
Age 37-38
Height 5’10” - 5’11”
Weight 160 -165
Hair Sandy, crew cut, grown out,

combed straight back, no part.

BOWEN stated that SMITH walked with a kind of shuffling 
gait but he had never observed SMITH to limp.

On 4/9/68 at Memphis, Tennessee_________ File # Memphis 44-1987-^^.
SA GARY M. RAMSeJ/L

by SA THOMAS 0. RONAN:GMR:cjs ____ Pate dictated 4/10/68
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

pHu 4/10/68________ __

JETTIE D. BOWEN, JR., Purchasing Agent, Plough, Inc., 
3022 Jackson Avenue, Memphis, Tennessee, furnished the following J 
information: / I

.ROSCOE SMITHzis a salesman for Vulcan Binding and j
Cover Comp’afi^’^irmTngham, Alabama, and calls on Plough, Inc., . I 
every other month. He stated he knew SMITH when he saw him; 
however, he had never talked to SMITH for any period of time 
and SMITH usually dealed directly with DOYLE BROWN, Sales . <:
Department, Plough, Inc. He further stated he could furnish 
no background information concerning SMITH.

He furnished the following description of SMITH:

Race (White
Sex Male
Age 37-38
Height 5’10-5’11”
Weight I ., 160 -165 i .
Hair Sandy, crew cut, grown out,

combed straight back, no part.

BOWEN stated that SMITH walked with a kind of shuffling 
gait but he had never observed SMITH to limp.

0n _ 4/9/68_____ at Memphis, Tennessee_________ pjje # Memphis 44-1987^//',

c SA GARY M. RAMSEY &
by SA THOMAS O. RONANiGMR:cjs_______________ DaU dlcUUd 4/10/68
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your nyencyi it and he content* ere nd io he didrlbuted mrteid* your Money.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 4/10/68

WADE WARD, Room Clerk 
Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee 
information:

Chisca Plaza Hotel, 272 South 
furnished the following

ROSCOE SMITH, JR., was known to him and SMITH has 
been staying at the hotel 3-4 days every other month for the 
past several years. He stated he had not talked to SMITH other 
than to check him into and out of the hotel and could furnish 
no background information concerning SMITH. He advised the 
records reflect that SMITH was registered at the hotel for the 
period April 1-4, 1968, and SMITH listed his automobile as 
a Buick, year and license not given. SMITH listed his home 
address as 2200 Marion Street, Birmingham, Alabama.

WARD furnished the following description of SMITH:

Race 
Sex 
Age 
Height 
Weight 
Hair

White
Male
40 - 41
6’
170 - 180
Sandy, crew cut.

On__ 4/9/69______at Memphis, Tennessee_________ File # Memphis 44-1987-^ ^
SA GARY M. RAMSEY^

by___SaJllQMAS-Q^Cmjtk^^ dictated ---4/10/68....... ... .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Date —1^68____________

WADE WARD, Room Clerk, Chisca Plaza Hotel, 272 South 
Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee, furnished the following ‘5
information: / J <

ROSCOE SMITH, JR.^/was known to him and SMITH has i 
been stayingz"'inrn7R(^^ days every other month for the |
past several years. He stated he had not talked to SMITH other 
than to check him into and out of the hotel and could furnish 
no background information concerning SMITH. He advised the 
records reflect that SMITH was registered at the hotel for the 
period April 1-4, 1968, and SMITH listed his automobile as 
a Buick, year and license not given. SMITH listed his home 
address as 2200 Marion Street, Birmingham, Alabama.

WARD furnished the following description of SMITH:

■ Race 'S-:C^ White \
' Sex !/'.j'7<’^^ Male '

Age ^'■■•s-/;>;'.'4|\40 - 41 . |
. “•; Height '^-.' v^’-V/;://‘^ / 6’ ^' :■- .:“;-■.

Weight / 170 - 180 7 ■
Hair Sandy, crew cut.

i

^^ii-.^.

On__4Z9Z____at -Memphis ,_.Tennesseg_______ File # Memphis 44-1987.j;V /J
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Date April 10, 1968_____

JERRY YORK is the Purchasing Agent for Tayloe 
Paper Company, 420 South Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee.

He stated that the name ROSCOE SMITH as a 
representative of Vulcan Binding Company of Birmingham, 
Alabama, is unknown to him. He stated that he has not 
had any occasion to do any business with Vulcan although 
he does have some of their sales literature furnished to 
him by mail from the home office.

He stated that he and Mr. F. S. NICHOLSON are 
the two individuals at Tayloe who deal with all of the 
salesmen. Although the company did not refer Vulcan to any 
other Memphis corporation to solicit business, it is 
possible that a reference could have been made by A. R. 
TA/LOR Company of 18 South Second Street, who would have 
reason to use binding products.

On 4/9/G8_____ at Memphis, Tennessee________ File # Memphis 44-1987-^^7^
SA GARY M. RAMSEYLK-

by ______Date dictllte(1
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date April 10/

JERRY YORK is the Purchasing Agent for Tayloe 
Paper Company, 420 South Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee.

He stated that the name ROSCOE SMITHzas a 
representative of Vulcan Binding Company^rT^irm Ingham 
Alabama, is unknown to him. He stated that he has not 
had any occasion to do any business with Vulcan although 
he does have some of their sales literature furnished to 
him by mall from the home office.

He stated that he and Mr. F. S. NICHOLSON are 
the two individuals at Tayloe who deal with all of the 
salesmen. Although the company did not refer Vulcan to any 
other Memphis corporation to solicit business, it is 
possible that a reference could have been made by A. R. 
TAyiOR Company of 18 South Second Street, who would have 
reason to use binding products

at Memphis, Tennessee File # Meaphjg 44-1987-x.U‘^>/^
SA GARY M. RAMSEY

by SA THOMAS O, ROWAN TORstjm Date dictated l^U?^__
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _MrH_10.t, 1968

F. S. NICHOLSON Is a Purchasing Agent for Tayloe 
Paper Company, 420 South Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee.

He reviewed his records of salesman who call on 
him, in particular those who represent binding companies.

He stated that he has no record of a salesman 
from Vulcan Binding Company endeavoring to obtain business 
from him. NICHOLSON stated that he did receive some literature 
from Vulcan of Birmingham, Alabama, but their merchandise 
did not prove to be of the type desired by his company.

He further advised that he does not know ROSCOE 
SMITH nor did he recommend Vulcan or ROSCOE SMITH to any 
other business in the Memphis area.

On 4/9/68 at Memphis, Tennessee__________File # Memphis 44-1987-^/<^^
SA GARY M. RAMSEY^-

by ^HOMAS 0. ROKAN_. TOR: tJm______ ___Date dictatcd _ 4/X0/68
This docum^t contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its Contents are ridl to be distributed UMtbidP WH? agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date Jj2rll_10jJ!968

F. S. NICHOLSON Is a Purchasing Agent for Tayloe 
Paper Company, 420 South Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee.

He reviewed his records of salesman who call on ! -
him, in particular those who represent binding companies. ।

He stated that he has no record of a salesman j
: from Vulcan Binding Company endeavoring to obtain business

from him. NICHOLSON stated that he did receive some literature * 
from Vulcan of Birmingham, Alabama, but their merchandise 
did not prove to be of the type desired by his company.

He further advised that he does not know ROSCOE ‘ 
SMITH nor did he recommend Vulcan or ROSCOE SMITH 4ro any
other business in the Memphis area. r^T^^^ ^ r *

-; ds.;

^ A^X^ v >4<

On dZ®Z®L_at Memphis, Tennessee Fjle # Memphis 44-1987-v^.^)./^i

SA GARY M. RAMSEY
by SA THOMAS O. ROMAX TORitjm „„, ^^ 4/10/68
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 4/10/68

HUGH ALLEN BARNES, Store Manager, Bond Welding Supply
Company, 805 South Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee, furnished 
the following information:

ROSCOE SMITH, salesman for Vulcan Binding and Cover
Company, Birmingham, Alabama, had made a call at Bond Welding Supply------ - 
Company on the afternoon of April 4, 1968, He stated he did not 
talk to SMITH at this time other than to introduce himself to
SMITH and SMITH made the comment that they were both from 
Birmingham, Alabama.

BARNES furnished the following description of SMITH:

Race 
Sex 
Age 
Hair

Height 
Weight 
Build 
Dress

White
Male 
30 - 40 
Sandy, long crew cut, combed 
straight back, no part

6’ 
165 
Slender 
Dark suit.

On 4/9/68______ at Memphis, Tennessee_________File # Memphis 44-1987y^Z ?-/jZ
SA GARY M. RAMSEY7^

Date dictated —4/10/68
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-84)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date_____ 4/10/68

HUGH ALLEN BARNES, Store Manager, Bond Welding Supply 
Company, 805 South Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee, furnished 
the following information/

ROSCOE SMITH/salesman for Vulcan Binding and Cover 
Company, Birmingham, Alabama, had made a call at Bond Welding Supply 
Company on the afternoon of April 4, 1968. He stated he did not 
talk to SMITH at this time other than to Introduce himself to 
SMITH and SMITH made the comment that they were both from 
Birmingham, Alabama.

BARNES furnished the following description of SMITH: - _

Race <• v^ i/ White
Sex ■ Male ,
Age 30 - 40
Hair . r Sandy, long crew cut, combed

straight back, no part
Height . | ,6' . ’ !
Weight ;
Build v/ Slender

, Dress Dark suit/ ; "

On 4/9/68 at Memphis, Tennessee________ File # Memphis 44-1987y^/ y>

J SA GARY M, RAMSEY & 
hyw SA THOMAS O. RONAN:GMR;cJs________________DMe dicUted 4/10/68_________

This document contains neither recommendation# nor conclusion# of th# FBI. h I# the property of the FBI Md la loaned to 
your M«ncy; it Md it# content# are not to be distributed outside ybw egohe^t
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Date 4/10/68

MARY ALICE MALONE, Secretary, Bond Welding Supply 
Company, 805 South Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee, furnished 
the following information:

A salesman for Vulcan Binding and Cover Company, 
Birmingham, Alabama, called at the Bond Welding Supply Company 
on the afternoon of April 4, 1968, and introduced himself as 
ROSCOE C. SMITH, JR. She stated SMITH appeared at Bond Welding 
Supply Company a few minutes after 2:00 p.m. and remained for 
20 to 30 minutes, leaving Bond Welding Supply Company at 
approximately 2:45 p.m. She stated SMITH requested to speak 
with a Mr. BROWN, who was a former store manager for Bond 
Welding Supply Company. She advised SMITH that BROWN was no 
longer with the company and recommended he talk to NOEL KELLEY, 
Office Manager. She stated SMITH then went into KELLEY’S office 
and spoke with KELLEY for a few minutes. She advised that she 
then went into Mr. KELLEY’s office and remained there during 
the rest of SMITH’S conversation with KELLEY.

She stated she could not recall very much of the 
conversation of SMITH but remembered that SMITH stated he was 
from Birmingham, Alabama, was married, and had two children. 
She described SMITH as a very talkative individual who joked 
all the time, to a point of boredom. She also recalled that 
SMITH had made the statement he was the perfect husband and 
that he had written an article which was published in Readers 
Digest” Magazine entitled The Perfect Husband. She further 
stated that SMITH had made the statement that the girls in 
his, SMITH’S ,office,had asked him if he still intended to go 
to Memphis with all the racial trouble that was going on there 
and SMITH had informed them he was not afraid of MARTIN LUTHER 
KING, JR. She stated SMITH made numerous other comments con­
cerning KING and had downgraded KING to a certain extent; however, 
he was laughing and telling jokes during the entire conversation 
and she did not know if he was serious or not.

She stated she observed SMITH leave the Bond Welding 
Supply-Company and get into a white automobile.---- She advised------------

On 4/9/68

SA GARY M.

at Memphis, Tennessee File # Memphis 44-1987-^^^-^-/#/

RAMSEY
by ^SA THOMAS 0, RONAN:GMR:c js________________ Date dictated 4/10/68___________
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she did not know the make of the car but knew it was a large 
sedan type vehicle and not a sports car. She further advised 
that she noticed that SMITH walked with a shuffling gait but 
he did not limp. She stated that BARBARA HARDIN, bookkeeper, 
Bond Welding Supply Company, came into KELLEY’s office during 
the conversation and overheard most of the conversation between 
SMITH and KELLEY.

MALONE furnished the following description of SMITH:

Race 
Sex 
Age 
Height 
Weight 
Hair

Dress

White 
Male 
45 - 50 
5’10" - 5'11" 
165
Light brown, long ctew cut, 

combed straight back, receding 
hair line

Dark business suit, tie.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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1 Date—VW68__________ __

MARY ALICE MALONE, Secretary, Bond Welding Supply .
Company, 805 South Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee, furnished J/ 
the following information: '

J . A salesman for ATulean Binding and Cover Company, i
Birmingham, Alabama, called at the Bond Welding Supply Company 
on the afternoon of April 4, 1968, and introduced himself as 
ROSCOE C. SMITH,_^.ZShe stated SMITH appeared at Bond Welding 
Supply Company a few minutes after 2:00 p.m. and remained for 
20 to 30 minutes, leaving Bond Welding Supply Company at 
approximately 2:45 p.m. She stated SMITH requested to speak 
with a Mr. BROWN, who was a former store manager for Bond 
Welding Supply Company. She advised SMITH that BROWN was no 
longer with the company and recommended he talk to NOEL KELLEY, 
Office Manager. She stated SMITH then went into KELLEY’S office , 
and spoke with KELLEY for a few minutes. She advised that she 
then went into Mr. KELLEY’s office and remained there during 
the rest of SMITH’S conversation with KELLEY. £

She stated she could not recall very much of the 
conversation of SMITH but remembered that SMITH stated he was 
from Birmingham, Alabama, was married, and had two children. 
She described SMITH as a very talkative individual who joked 
all the time, to a point of boredom. She also recalled that 
SMITH had made the statement he was the perfect husband and 

? that he had written an article which was published in ’Readers ’•. 
Digest” Magazine entitled The Perfect Husband. She further 
stated that SMITH had made the statement that the girls in 
his, SMITH’S ,office,had asked him if he still intended to go 
to Memphis with all the racial trouble that was going on there 
and SMITH had informed them he was not afraid of MARTIN LUTHER 
KING, JR. She stated SMITH made numerous other comments con­
cerning KING and had downgraded KING to a certain extent; however, 
he was laughing and telling jokes during the entire conversation 
and she did not know if he was serious or not.

She stated she observed SMITH leave the Bond Welding 
Supply-Company- and get into a white automobile.—She advised—-

On 4/9/68 at__ Memphis, Tennessee Fil. # Memphis 44-1987-^/^zVrZ
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she did not know the make of 
/ sedan type vehicle and not a

the car but knew it was a large 
sports car. She further advised

that she noticed that SMITH walked with a shuffling gait but 
he did not limp. She stated that BARBARA HARDIN, bookkeeper, 
Bond Welding Supply Company, came into KELLEY'S office during 
the conversation and overheard most of the conversation between 
SMITH and KELLEY.

MALONE furnished the following description of SMITH:

, f :

Race 
Sex 
Age 
Height 
Weight 
Hair 4

Dress

White 
Male 
45 - 50 
5’10” - 5’11” 
165
Light brown, long cfew cut, 

\ combed straight back, receding 
hair line

Dark business suit, tie.

‘r
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 4/10/68

LEONARD J. GOLDRING, Sales Department, Plough, Inc., 
3022 Jackson Avenue, Memphis, Tennessee, furnished the following 
information:

ROSCOE SMITH, JR., salesman, Vulcan Binding and Cover 
Company, Birmingham, Alabama, was known to him inasmuch as he, 
GOLDRING, had purchased binders and covers from SMITH. He stated 
he had talked to SMITH on numerous occasions but he could not 
recall SMITH ever discussing or expressing an opinion concerning 
racial problems or MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. He stated SMITH was 
a very talkative individual who told numerous jokes concerning 
every topic brought up. He advised the last time he had 
talked to SMITH was approximately two months ago; however, 
SMITH had appeared at Plough, Inc., on April 1,1968, and 
requested to talk to him, GOLDRING, but he told SMITH he did 
not have time to talk to him.

He stated that during the conversations with SMITH, 
SMITH had advised he was married and living in Birmingham, 
Alabama, with his wife and two children. He further recalled 
that SMITH informed him that he, SMITH, had been in the military 
during World War II, had been wounded, and had a metal plate in 
his head due to this wound. He stated he did not recall whit 
branch of service SMITH had stated he was in and he had never 
observed SMITH driving any automobi le but he presumed SMITH 
did make his calls in an automobile since he had delivered 
covers and binders to Plough, Inc., on numerous of these calls.

GOLDRING furnished the following description of 
SMITH:

t

Race White
Sex Male
Age 43 - 44
Height 5’8”
Weight 165
Hair Sandy, long crew cut,

combed straight back, no 
--------------------------------------------------------------------paa^_j^cedijig_at^______
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